
From: john greenwald abc
To: redistricting
Subject: Census Data Base not current for On-Line Mapping Tool
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 3:26:15 PM

Disappointed that the On-Line mapping tool Census Data Base has not been updated
to match the Paper “ Public Participation Kit” Census Data.
 
This raises questions about the competency of the support contractor.
 
It is my opinion this is going to negatively impact citizen participation.
 
 
John Greenwald
greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
760-845-7322

CAUTION: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

mailto:greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
mailto:redistricting@CarlsbadCA.gov
mailto:greenwaldjohn@ieee.org


From: john greenwald abc
To: redistricting
Subject: Potential Housing Integration into District Sizing
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:32:43 PM
Attachments: Potential Housing Map 2 CARLSBAD.pdf

The attached is Carlsbad Housing Element Advisory Committee Map showing
Potential Housing Sites and the number of expected housing units.
Total housing units shown is 2,828.
All but 325 unit are located North of Palomar Airport Rd in current district 1 & 2 with
rough balance.
The 325 unit are located just South of  Palomar Airport Rd.
There are No units shown for current District 4.
 
Using a factor of 2 would yield an additional population of 5,656.
Using a factor of 3 would yield an additional population of 8,484.
 
The expected population growth needs to be taken into account when sizing each
district.
 
To aid in maintaining a nearer balance in district size for the next 10 years, based
upon the Census  the Northern districts of Carlsbad should have lower population
count then the Southern districts  of Carlsbad and the Southern districts of Carlsbad
should have a higher population count than the Northern districts with all being within
the 10% rule.
 
John Greenwald
greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
760-845-7322

CAUTION: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

mailto:greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
mailto:redistricting@CarlsbadCA.gov
mailto:greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
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Map 2:
Sites prioritized by the Housing Element Advisory Committee


Exhibit 4b


I


                  Potential Housing Sites*
                                    (in order of priority)


Convert city and agency-owned property to allow housing


Convert commercial property to allow housing


Count proposed projects that require rezoning and include
housing


Increase units allowed on properties that already allow
housing


Convert vacant industrial property to allow housing


* Excludes Site 13 - Zone 20 cluster
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From: john greenwald abc
To: redistricting
Subject: Method to submit rational Notes with submitted Maps.
Date: Friday, November 12, 2021 4:43:48 PM

In my opinion It would be very desirable to be able to submit rational notes for
submitted maps which state how required map criteria has been meet.
 
Need to implement a procedure.
 
John Greenwald
greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
760-845-7322

CAUTION: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

mailto:greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
mailto:redistricting@CarlsbadCA.gov
mailto:greenwaldjohn@ieee.org
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